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DATE: December 4, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Sally Simmons, Division of Regulatory Compliance S
Adam Teitzman, Office of the General Counsel A7
Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel / Hm

RE: Request to Administratively Close Docket No. 080588-TP

On September 10, 2008, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a
AT&T Southeast filed a request for approval of adoption, with modifications and one
amendment, of the existing interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement
between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and
KMC Data LLC by South Carolina Net, Inc. d/b/a Spmt Telecom Since South Carolina Net,
Inc. d/b/a Spirit Telecom 1is not a certificated ~AT&T Florida withdrew this
request on December 3, 2008. Given thefe are no pending issues t eed to be addressed by
the Commission, staff requests this dogket be administratively closed, pjirsuant to Section
2.07.C.2.d of the APM.

cc: Office of the Commission Clerk (H. Wang)
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